MUR790800022
RECEIVED
By cdennis at 3:38 pm, Jun 04, 2021

From: Nathan Groth

To: CELA

Subject: Designation of Counsel - MUR 7908

Date: Thursday, June 3, 2021 6:58:05 PM
Attachments: Desianation of Counsel - Executed - 06.03.2021.pdf

Please find attached an executed copy of the Statement of Designation of Counsel for Stop Socialism
Now Pac in connection with MUR 7908. Additionally, we would respectfully request a 30 day
extension to the deadline to respond to the complaint to fully develop and analyze the facts
surrounding the complaint.

Best,
Nathan

Nathan D. Groth

Associate

Elections, LLC

608-212-1523
nathan.groth@electionlawllc.com
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DESCRIPTION OF PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
FOR PROCESSING COMPLAINTS FILED WITH THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20463
EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX (202) 219-3923

Complaints filed with the Federal Election Commission shall be referred to the
Enforcement Division of the Office of the General Counsel, where they are assigned a MUR
(Matter Under Review) number and forwarded to Complaints Examination & Legal
Administration ("CELA") for processing. Within five days of receipt of the complaint, the
Commission shall notify all respondents referenced in the complaint, in writing, that the complaint
has been filed, and shall include with such notification a copy of the complaint. Simultaneously,
the complainant shall be notified that the complaint has been received. The respondents shall then
have 15 days to demonstrate, in writing, that no action should be taken against them in response to
the complaint. If additional time is needed in which to respond to the complaint, the respondents
may request an extension of time. The request must be in writing and demonstrate good cause as
to why an extension should be granted. Please be advised that not all requests are granted.

After the response period has elapsed, cases are prioritized and maintained in CELA.
Cases warranting the use of Commission resources are assigned as staff becomes available. Cases
not warranting the use of Commission resources are dismissed.

If a case is assigned to a staff person, the Office of the General Counsel shall report to the
Commission, making recommendations based upon a preliminary legal and factual analysis of the
complaint and any submission made by the respondent. The report may recommend that the
Commission: (a) find reason to believe that the complaint sets forth a possible violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (hereinafter the “Act"); or (b) find no reason
to believe that the complaint sets forth a possible violation of the Act and, accordingly, close the
file.

If, by an affirmative vote of four Commissioners, the Commission determines that there is
reason to believe that a respondent has committed or is about to commit a violation of the Act, the
Office of the General Counsel shall open an investigation into the matter. During the
investigation, the Commission has the power to subpoena documents, to subpoena individuals to
appear for deposition, and to order written answers to interrogatories. A respondent may be
contacted more than once by the Commission during this phase.

If during this period of investigation, a respondent indicates a desire to enter into
conciliation, the Office of the General Counsel may recommend that the Commission enter into
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe that a violation has been committed.
Conciliation is an attempt to correct or prevent a violation of the Act by informal methods of
conference and persuasion. Most often, the result of conciliation is an agreement signed by the
Commission and the respondent. The Conciliation Agreement must be adopted by four votes of
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the Commission in order to become final. After signature by the Commission and the respondent,
the Conciliation Agreement is made public within 30 days of closing of the entire file.

If the investigation warrants, and no conciliation agreement has been entered into prior to a
probable cause to believe finding, the General Counsel must notify the respondent of his/her intent
to recommend that the Commission proceed to a vote on probable cause to believe that a violation
of the Act has been committed or is about to be committed. The General Counsel shall send the
respondent a brief setting forth his/her position on the legal and factual issues of the case. A
response brief stating respondent’s position on the issues may be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of the General Counsel’s Brief. Both briefs are then filed with the Commission Secretary
and considered by the Commission. Thereafter, if the Commission determines, by an affirmative
vote of four Commissioners, that there is probable cause to believe that a violation of the Act has
been committed or is about to be committed, the Commission must conciliate with the respondent
for a period of at least 30 days, but not more than 90 days. If the Commission is unable to correct
or prevent any violation through conciliation, the Office of the General Counsel may recommend
that the Commission file a civil suit to enforce the Act against the respondent. Therefore, the
Commission may, upon the affirmative vote of four Commissioners, institute civil action for relief
in the United States District Court.

See 52 U.S.C. § 30109 and 11 C.F.R. Part 111.

March 2018





FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

7908

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#
StefanPassantino

Name of Counsel:

. Elections LLC
Firm:

1000 Maine Avenue SW, Suite 400
Address:

WashingtonDC 20024

Officet: Fax#:
202.400.1530

Mobile#:

E-mail: Stefan.passantino@electionlawllc.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

Digitally signed by Jason D Bole:
06/03/2021 J ason D BO I € Date: 2021.06.03 07:58:35 -06'00  Treasurer
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

JasorBoles

(Name — Please Print)

StopSocialismNow PAC
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 1185HightowerTrail, NUM 501029
(Please Print)

Atlanta, GA 30350

Homet: Mobile#: 770-330-6185

Officett: Fax#:

E-mail: Jason@rtastrategy.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2018
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		ARMURRRPMUR: 7908

		Name of Counsel: Stefan Passantino

		Firm: Elections LLC

		Address 1: 1000 Maine Avenue SW, Suite 400

		Address 2: Washington, DC 20024

		Office: 

		Fax: 

		Mobile: 202.400.1530

		Email: stefan.passantino@electionlawllc.com

		Date: 06/03/2021

		Title: Treasurer

		Name  Please Print: Jason Boles

		RESPONDENT: Stop Socialism Now PAC

		Mailing Address: 1185 Hightower Trail, NUM 501029

		Mailing Address 2: Atlanta, GA 30350

		Home: 

		Mobile_2: 770-330-6185

		Office_2: 

		Fax_2: 

		Email_2: jason@rtastrategy.com

				2021-06-03T07:58:35-0600

		Jason D Boles
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

06/03/2021 Treasurer
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

Home#: Mobilet:

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
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